
















MANGESH GANGAN <exportatc@atc.co.in>

Re: JSW // BKG NO.233205730 & 232316791 // open examantion // RAKE NO.34 // WO NO.402077541 & 402016882
1 message

Accounts IMRO <acct.imro@tciconcor.com> 5 December 2023 at 11:07
To: Gurudatt Rane <nscrm@atc.co.in>
Cc: RAHUL MUNSHI <docopr@atc.co.in>, Girish Gaikwad <gmexport@atc.co.in>, Hardikar <atcexport@atc.co.in>, Ajay Singh <ajay.singh@tciconcor.com>, MANGESH GANGAN
<exportatc@atc.co.in>

Approved

Thanks
Tilak

From: Gurudatt Rane <nscrm@atc.co.in>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:00:35 PM
To: Accounts IMRO <acct.imro@tciconcor.com>
Cc: RAHUL MUNSHI <docopr@atc.co.in>; Girish Gaikwad <gmexport@atc.co.in>; Hardikar <atcexport@atc.co.in>; Ajay Singh
<ajay.singh@tciconcor.com>; MANGESH GANGAN <exportatc@atc.co.in>
Subject: JSW // BKG NO.233205730 & 232316791 // open examantion // RAKE NO.34 // WO NO.402077541 & 402016882
 
Dear Tilak,

Pls arrange to approve below charges for billing purpose,pls refer attaches open examination docu.,

BKG NO. 232316791 CURRENT VSL REMARKS NO.OF CONT.

232471893 MSKU7177647 CAP SAN JUAN 345W SPLIT BOOKING BKG REQURE ON NEXT
VSL  01 X 20

BKG NO. CONTAINER NO. CURRENT VSL REMARKS NO.OF CONT.

232316791
MSKU7220620

CAP SAN JUAN 345W OPEN EXAMINATION, SPLIT BKG
REQURE ON NEXT VSL  02 X 20

MSKU7013828

With reference to subject shipment Open examination , pls confirm below charges for billing purpose,
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